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1. Introductions.  Review purpose of and agenda for meeting

Barbara Yondorf, Committee convener, welcomed Commission members, members introduced themselves and Barbara reviewed the purpose of the meeting.

2. What does Senate Bill 06-208, which created the Commission, tell us about the health reform proposals and the role of staff?
Barbara and Sarah Schulte reviewed the relevant section of SB 06-208 that refer to the content, development and review of health care reform proposals.
3. What should be the primary goals for this committee?

The Committee brainstormed this question and came up with the following list of ideas:

Recommend content and extent of what proposals need to address

· Recommend content and extent of what proposals will contain--how to get understandable proposals

· Draft an actionable RFP

· Concept papers” vs. proposals

· Discuss the possibility of technical assistance to proposal writers

Recommend nature of and stages at which public input will occur in the Committee’s work

· Ask public, stakeholders and others how best to accomplish public input regarding content we want to see and how we do that.  Discuss how to bring proposals to the table and encourage people to submit them
Recommend framework for proposals development (committee function or commission?)

· Establish current situation and problems

· Discuss Guiding Principles for RFP’s (committee function or commission?)

Other (committee function or commission?)

· Review proposals and winnow down (committee function or commission?)

· Recommendations for legislation amendments

4. What kinds of questions about the health reform proposals and process do you have and or/expect others to raise that need to be answered?

Barbara kicked off the discussion with a handout showing an initial list of questions to be answered, based on the kinds of questions people had been asking her.  The Committee then added to the list.  The final combined list is as follows:

Proposal format, submission, deadline questions

· Is there a format proposers need to follow in writing up proposals? If so, what is it?
· Will a problem statement be a required part of the proposals?

· Will summaries be required?

· Will there be a maximum page limit and then an allowance for more information to be supplied if asked?  

· Will there be a cover sheet or form that proposers will need to fill out for each proposal submitted?

· Can a group or individual submit more than one proposal?

· Can individual commissioners participate in the formulation of reform proposals submitted for consideration by the Commission?  If so, do they have to recuse themselves from discussions about that proposal, reveal their participation, or do something else?

· Will the Commission be holding a briefing session for potential proposers at which people can ask questions about the process?  If so when and at what locations?
· To whom should proposals be sent?  

· What’s the deadline for submitting a proposal?  

· Do proposals have to be submitted electronically?  Hard copies?  How many copies?

· Who is the contact person if the public has questions?  Do you prefer e-mails or phone calls?

Required content of proposals questions

· Can the proposals include different phases over time that would lead to comprehensive reform?

· What topics/questions need to be addressed in the proposals?  Do the proposals have to address cost containment? Financing? Access to care? Quality of care? Governance? Etc.

· If the proposal would require a change in federal or state law in order to be implemented, do those laws need to be identified?

· Do the proposals have to propose comprehensive reforms and, if so, do they need to ensure that all Colorado residents have access to affordable coverage, including the 770,000 uninsured? 
· Can the proposals address just one aspect of the system (e.g., children’s coverage only) or special issues only (e.g., integration of the delivery system only)? 
· Does a proposer have to say how the proposal would be financed?

· Do proposers have to detail the benefits if a minimum benefits package or standard benefits package is a feature of their proposal?

· Do the proposals have to address long-term care?

· Time horizon-over what time period must the proposer discuss expected outcomes, effects?

· What if any restrictions are we going to put on proposals (hear anything vs. must address or can’t say)?

· If it’s not a new idea, does the proposer have to say how it worked elsewhere?

· Does proposer have to address evidence of success?

· Any limits on how far outside the box proposers can go?

· Do proposals need to be specific to Colorado?

· Do proposals have to address transition from current situation to proposed outcome?  How do we get from here to there?

Level of detail questions

· Some people are worried that if the Commission requires too much detail in the proposals, then it will limit the number of people/groups who can submit a complete proposal.  Others worry that if the proposal requirements are too general and minimal that the Commission will be swamped with proposals and they won’t have enough detail to be compared or costed out.  How will you resolve this?

· How detailed do the proposals have to be?

· Are you going to be so prescriptive Commission doesn’t get good proposals?

Selection process questions

· Exactly what will be the process for selecting the three to five proposals for detailed technical analysis?  

· Will the Health Proposals Committee be briefed on the staff’s review of the proposals and then make a recommendation to the Commission for the three to five proposals for detailed technical review or will this be done by some other group or process?

· Can the Commission meld two or more proposals together to create one of the three to five proposals for technical review?

· Will the public be able to have a say in the review and selection of the three to five proposal for detailed analysis?

Other questions
· At the end of Commission’s work in November 2008, will it be recommending one of the three to five proposals submitted to the Independent Consultant for detailed analysis or might the Commission come up with its own plan or a variation on one of the plans?

· What things will the Independent Consultant be assessing when they do the independent evaluation of the three to five proposals selected for review?
· Are you doing a general or partial equilibrium analysis?

· How does the Commission’s work relate to other initiatives in the state and elsewhere that are related?

· What’s in the Health Proposals Committee’s purview? Other Committees?
· Who should be recruited and how add members to the Committee?

5. What are the stages in the proposals review and selection process that will help us clarify when, how and where to seek public input?
Steps in Proposals Review Process
(Note:  Not all of these steps will necessarily be assigned to the 
Proposals Committee as the Lead Group)

1. Determine the Committee’s primary goals, key questions about the proposals and review process that need to be answered and process for getting public input?  

2. Decide on guiding principles, moral compass issues

3. Develop Request for Proposal Submissions

· Content

· Review criteria

4. Conduct the actual review

5. Decide on three to five proposals for further review

Individual Committee member comments about public input and participation in the process:

· If proposals are submitted in electronic form, the public could review and comment 

· Communications Committee should take the lead on public input, public participation and communications lead; have liaisons to Proposals Committee on public input.

· Do we want public input on what we want in proposals?

· Reach out to populations of concern-underserved, etc.

· When, at what stages, public input? Need to address.

· How to add non-Commission public members?

· Don’t assume we know what people want.

· Need to make additional appointments to Committee ASAP. Send out announcements to our list of interested public

· Look at Oregon process model--start with common assumptions

· Need more than 24 hours notice for a meeting

6. Other comments by Committee members, parking lot issues, public involvement etc.
· Public needs to understand consequences of not acting, sacrifices necessary, benefits of change--need education

· We should look at both the “best system” and do-able reformed system.
· Recognize that Americans do get health care and their health care is better than people in most other countries

· Feasibility of proposals should be assessed.
· Mechanics--leverage existing delivery systems

· Uninsured & under-insured focus

· Social justice, tolerance for imperfection are issues
· Need to spend more time on learning what other states have done, how got there-pick best

7. How soon do we think we can begin communicating details about the proposals we are soliciting?  Timeline?  Likely meeting schedule?

There was not enough time for the Committee members to discuss these questions as a group.  Instead they filled out a form.  Staff’s analysis of the results were as follows:

Broad guidance:  As soon as possible (3 votes); January 15, 2007 (5 votes).

Final official guidance: January 31, 2007 (2 votes); February 1, 2007 (1 vote); February 15, 2007 (1 vote); February 21, 2007 (1 vote); March 31, 2007 (1 vote).

Committee meetings frequency and length:  Most who voted for more frequent also voted for shorter meetings.  Most who voted for less frequent meetings, voted for longer meetings.  Several noted that the Committee should meet more frequently in the beginning.


Frequency:  
  Weekly (6); every other week (4)


Length:        
  Three hours (3); two hours (3); ½ day (4); all day (1) 


Meeting dates:   Dates that work for staff and at least seven members:




   ► Wednesday, December 27, 2006, 1:30 – 4:30 p.m. (staff by phone)




   ► Thursday, January 4, 2007, 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

8. Comments from members of the public attending the Committee meeting
· Hold special session that includes the public

· Invite in some key legislators

· Submit proposals  in electronic form, let public review and comment 

· Communications subcommittee takes lead--have liaisons to subcommittee on public input.

· Do we want public input on what we want in proposals?

· Reach out to populations of concern-underserved, etc.

· When, at what stages, public input? Need to address.

· How to add non-Commission public members?

_____________  

Subsequent report to the full Commission

Based on the Committee’s discussions at its December 14, 2006 meeting, Barbara subsequently made an oral report to the full Commission on December 18, 2006, concerning the Committee’s deliberations.  As part of that report, she identified five key immediate issues that might require specific guidance from the full Commission:

1. What are our guiding principles?

2. Do we want to entertain comprehensive reform proposals only or will we also consider proposals that deal with certain populations or issues only?

3. Do we want to be very prescriptive about what proposals need to address or not?

4. What committee or group is going to review the proposals and make a recommendation to the full Commission about which three to five to analyze in detail?

5. Should there be any restrictions on who can make or be involved in developing a proposal?  What about Commission members?

All five of these questions were discussed at the December 18, 2006 meeting of the full Commission.  See the minutes of that meeting for more detail.
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